



State of New Jersey
DEPARTMENT OF COMMUNITY AFFAIRS
101 SOUTH BROAD STREET
PO Box 051
TRENTON, NJ 08625-0051

PHILIP D. MURPHY
Governor

LT. GOVERNOR SHEILA Y. OLIVER
Commissioner

April 23, 2018

Via Email Only – opra+request-1460-cd263669@requests.opramachine.com

Patrick Duff
No mailing address provided

Re: OPRA - Government Records Request C131427

Dear Mr. Duff:

In response to your April 18, 2018 email, kindly note that Camden is a Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) entitlement town that is monitored by the HUD-Newark Office, not by the State of New Jersey. As such, none of the state's handbooks would be directly applicable to Camden's CDBG grants and therefore no public record exists that would satisfy your request.

In light of this, you may wish to contact HUD's Newark Office. Following is contact information for Annemarie C. Uebbing, Director, Community Planning and Development Division, in HUD's Newark Field Office:

Annemarie C. Uebbing, Director,
Community Planning and Development Division
US Department of Housing and Urban Development
Newark Field Office - Region II
One Newark Center, 13th Floor
Newark, NJ 07102
Telephone: (973) 776-7288
Email: Annemarie.C.Uebbing@hud.gov

In addition, you may also wish to make a Freedom of Information Act request to HUD.

Very truly yours,

Robert A. Feher
Records Custodian
Division of Housing and Community Resources

RAF:

